

# RE: Electricity issues and Qs

---

**From:** "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 23 Feb 2017 10:05:13 -0500

---

snowplow

---

**From:** Jancik, Mike (TBS)  
**Sent:** February-23-17 10:05 AM  
**To:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)  
**Cc:** Simone, Nicole (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: Electricity issues and Qs

What is the PW?

---

**From:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)  
**Sent:** February 23, 2017 9:10 AM  
**To:** Angus, Helen (TBS); Jancik, Mike (TBS)  
**Cc:** Simone, Nicole (TBS); Pichelli, Jason (TBS)  
**Subject:** Electricity issues and Qs

Hi,

As a follow up to our lunch conversation, here's a list of questions, comments, etc that folks have been thinking about and raising in different forums re: the electricity item.

K.

---

**From:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS)  
**Sent:** February-23-17 8:43 AM  
**To:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: Electricity Risks - COE Thoughts and Feedback

Hey –

Very slight update to the attached which directs to the appendix on page 8 for list of accounting questions on Global adjustment.

That's correct, we have asked the accounting questions of the ministry in different forums, Cindy has been highly engaged in flagging these issues for them through meetings/emails etc.. With respect to other areas, we/OFA have also been flagging issues/asking questions, for example around costing/modelling assumptions and related challenges – same story here, hard to get the info needed to conduct thorough due diligence.

Hope that's useful.

P.

---

**From:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)  
**Sent:** February-23-17 7:50 AM  
**To:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: Electricity Risks - COE Thoughts and Feedback

Thanks, P.

Looks quite comprehensive. Q for you – where we say there is a info gap, is it safe to say we've reached out to the ministry to ask them to provide that info? For example, the Qs on the last page have been presumably sent to Energy. I recall Karen mentioning it's been hard to get certain info from energy.

K.